August 7, 2009

ADDENDUM No. 1

To
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
For
NETWORK WIRING - FRONT STREET EXPANSION

For the

SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM

ISSUED JULY 31, 2009

By the

NEW JERSEY SCHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE:

PROPOSAL PACKAGES ARE DUE NO LATER THAN 5:00 PM on August 12,2009
to Sean Murphy, Procurement Manager, NJ Schools Development Authority, P.O. Box 991, 1 West
State Street (Wachovia Bank Building), Trenton, NJ 08625. Proposal may also be faxed to 609-656-
2970 or emailed to smurphy @njsda.gov.

REMINDER: Any firm responding to this RFP must be classified by the Department of
Treasury, Division of Property Management and Construction and the NJSDA in Electrical (C047)
or Telecommunications (C051) as of the due date for this RFP.

This ADDENDUM No. 1 includes a list of firms at the mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting on
August 6, 2009, questions submitted electronically and answers thereto. Questions and answers may
have been paraphrased in whole or in part.
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A.

B.

B.1

B.2

B.3

B.4

B.5

B.6

B.7

FIRMS ATTENDING THE MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING

See Attachment A.

TIMELY SUBMITTED QUESTIONS AND NJSDA ANSWERS

Question: Are we required to move anything on the existing racks?
Answer: No.

Question: We count 38 locations on the drawings. Are there more stations that are not
on the print? '

Answer: Your total lump sum fee should include the cost for 42 locations even though
the drawing shows only 38.

Question: Should the cabling be rated plenum or non-plenum?
Answer: Plenum.

Question: Are we required to file for a permit?

Answer: Yes.

Question: Is the installation schedule of 8/17/09 — 8/24/09 definite?

Answer: No. Itis expected that the work will be completed and tested no later than
9/25/09.

Question: What is the delivery schedule for the modular furniture? Does it have pre-
fabricated knock-outs for voice and data bezels/inserts and if so, what are the

dimensions?

Answer: The delivery schedule has not been finalized. Data and voice knock-outs are
expected to follow industry standards (2 3/4" X 1 1/2").

Question: When is the first floor closet scheduled to be built?

Answer: A date has not been finalized.
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B.8  Question: Are we able to work normal business hours i.e. 7:00AM - 3:30PM or is there
another schedule we must follow?
7

Issued by: Sean Murphy
Pfocurement Manager

Answer: 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM can be acco

Issued: August 7, 2009
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ATTACHMENT A

OBS
Michael Steffe
msteffe@obsinc.com

Mehl Communications, Inc.
Geoff Young
cgcoff@mehlnet.com

WPCS International Inc.
Joe Voacolo
joe.voacolo@wpcs.com

Empire Tech.
Naran Badushov
nbadushov@hotmail.com

New Jersey Business Systems, Inc.
Paul Lobecker
plobecker@njbs.com

Kane Communications
John Donnelly
jdonnelly@kanecomm.com
Joe Taliercio
jtaliercio@kanecomm.com

Systems Connect, Inc.
Harry Montalto
harrym @systemsconnect.com

Promedia Technology Services, Inc.
Joe Palazzolo

ipalazzolo @promedianj.com

Joe Guarracino

|guarracino @ promediani.com

Tr-State Telecommunications, Inc.
Scott Howard
showard @tristatetele.com

AUGUST 7, 2009 ADDENDUM No. 1
RFP for NETWORK WIRING - FRONT STREET EXPANSION
Page 4 of 4



